Mid Michigan Waste Authority
2063 S. Miller Rd

Saginaw, MI 48609

989-781-9555 Fax: 989-781-9559
www.recyclemotion.org

MEMORANDUM

To: MMWA Board of Trustees

From: Katharine Tessin

RE: 2018 Household Special Waste Drop Off Days Schedule
Date: February 7, 2018

On Thursday, January 25, 2018, during its regular meeting MMWA's Executive Committee

unanimously approved a motion to recommend to MMWA's Board of Trustees approval of the

proposed 2018 Household Special Waste Drop Off Days schedule.

May
e Tuesday, May 1 Electronic Waste Qam — Tpm
e  Wednesday, May 9 Paint and other non-toxics 9am — 1pm
e Thursday, May 17 Shredding/Foam 3pm — 7pm
e Tuesday, May 22 Combo 3pm — 7pm
June:
e Tuesday, June 5 Electronic Waste 9am — Tpm
e Wednesday, June 13 Paint and other non-toxics 9am — Tpm
e Saturday, June 23 Combo 9am — Tpm
July:
e Tuesday, July 10 Electronic Waste 9am — 1pm
e  Wednesday, July 11 Paint and other non-toxics 9am — 1pm
e Wednesday, July 25 Combo 3pm — 7pm
August:
e Tuesday, August 7 Electronic Waste 9am — Tpm
e Wednesday, August 8 Paint and other non-toxics 9am — Tpm
e Thursday, August 16 HHW 9am — Tpm
e Saturday, August 25 Combo 9am — Tpm
September:
e Tuesday, September 4 Electronic Waste 9am — 1pm
e  Wednesday, September 12 Paint and other non-toxics 9am — 1pm
e Thursday, September 20 Shredding/Foam 3pm — 7pm
e Thursday, September 27 Combo 3pm — 7pm



